# Meeting Minutes of the Governor's Council on Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Law Enforcement Subcommittee Tuesday September 10, 2024, Approved

### Attendees:

Subcommittee Members: Misty Atkins, Lata Menon, Shawn Schwertfeger (chair), Justin Smith, Yolanda Sowards, Kevin Williams Staff: Bradley McCoy

## **Opening:**

Shawn Schwertfeger (chair) provided welcome and opening remarks of this meeting of the Governor's Council on Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment, Law Enforcement Subcommittee. The meeting was called to order on Tuesday September 10, 2024, and was conducted by Zoom conference. A quorum was present to approve the August meeting minutes. Misty Atkins made the motion for approval and Lata Menon seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed with all in favor, and none opposed. The purpose of this meeting was to review updates on KPI progress.

## Agenda Items:

#### **Review Q3 KPI Progress**

- Goal 1, Strategy 1, KPI 1: 50 %, a curriculum has been developed by Errol Randle, but Chief Shawn Schwertfeger has not gotten the chance to look at it. Errol was not in attendance of this meeting to report on it.
- Goal 1, Strategy 1, KPI 2: 50%, Lata Menon and Chief Schwertfeger are working to schedule meetings with stakeholders to track trainings.
- Goal 2, Strategy 1, KPI 1: Justin Smith says that while some of the data issues have been addressed, he just needs to type up something explaining this and send out a blast to all appropriate people in the state. He will explain that law enforcement can continue to report on overdoses, but they risk duplication if they do not check for its match in reported EMS data. The bottleneck issue has been resolved though and ODCP's data dashboard has been updated and OD Map is working.
- Goal 2, Strategy 1, KPI 2: 75%, this is done in collaboration with Fusion, Justin Smith and Chief Schwertfeger will reach out to their connection for updates.
- Goal 3, Strategy 1, KPI 1: 75%, around 300 officers of the 400-officer goal have been trained. Lata Menon will continue training individuals at conferences this fall. Misty Atkins has done at least two county training sessions as well.
- Goal 3, Strategy 1, KPI 2: 100%, Misty Atkins trained at least 100 people in August plus everyone who attended the CIT Summit in Charleston in July.

• Goal 3, Strategy 1, KPI 3: 65%, Misty Atkins has talked to about 30 counties. Law enforcement do not enjoy the new reporting system and have been reporting using old ways, but at least they are reporting.

#### **Review Town Hall Meeting Report**

• Bradley McCoy provided a review of preliminary data in the Town Hall Meeting Summary Report. The report will be shared with all Subcommittees following ODCP's guidance.

#### Establish Fall Planning Schedule

• The group will draft the 2025 plan during the October meeting and finalize it at the November meeting.

#### Adjournment:

The Chief closed the meeting by thanking all subcommittee members for their attendance and participation. The subcommittee will meet again on October 8 2024, at 9:00 AM.